Directory of Institutions

Management

Documentation Centre for Women and Children (DCWC)
National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development
5, Siri Institutional Area, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016

nt, 2011

Project Team

Project In-charge : Sh. S. K. Srivastava

Dr. Sulochana Vasudevan

Project Assistance : Ms. Bhavya Shrivastava

Computer Assistance : Mrs. Sandeepa Jain

Mr. Abhishek Tiwari

Acknowledgements : Ministry of Human Resource Development,

Department of Education, New Delhi

DISCLAIMER

All efforts have been made to verify and collate information about Institutes included in the Directory. Information has been collected from various sources, namely directories, newsletters, Internet, telephonic verification, letter heads, etc.

However, NIPCCD does not take any responsibility for any error that may inadvertently have crept in.

The telephone numbers, E-mail IDs, focus areas of research, etc. change from time to time, hence NIPCCD may not be held liable for any incorrect information included in the Directory.

Foreword

The development of Management as a separate discipline is a relatively new phenomenon. Yet, with the pace and kind of developments taking place in all spheres - economy, industry, health, education and voluntary sector - applications of principals and practices of management have evolved new dimensions. In our era, numerous subject - specific management concepts and institutions are also coming to the fore. These include: Educational Management, IT Management, Health or Hospital Management, Hotel Management, and so on. Because of the new challenges it faces, researchers in various disciplines have concentrated their attention on parts of the subject of management. Thus, the study of management has broadened in scope with introduction of new perspectives in different fields of study.

Moral and social climate has created new challenges for management. To answer the challenges, people need intellectual training, creativeness and approaches with new ideas. Management Institutes create and foster an appropriate amicable environment for developing intellectual capital, critical thinking and innovative problem solving abilities of the learners.

Realising the potential of management as a tool for empowering people, several management institutes have come up. Management institutes provide training in various aspects of rural development which include vulnerable groups of rural people especially the poor, landless rural women. They are instrumental in training staff who make services available to the vulnerable groups. Being a training agency, the Institute avails the services of management institutes in strengthening its training efforts.

This directory will serve as a ready reckoner for researchers, students, teachers and readers who would like to access information on management institutions in the country. The directory has been arranged alphabetically for the use of readers.

(Dinesh Paul)

Director

Dinne Paul

CONTENTS

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Andhra Pradesh	1
1.	Administrative Staff College of India (ASCI)	1
2.	IIPA Andhra Pradesh Regional Branch	1
	Assam	1
3.	IIPA Assam Regional Branch	1
	Bihar	2
4.	Bihar Institute of Public Administration and Rural Development	2
5.	IIPA Bihar Regional Branch	2
	Chandigarh	2
6.	IIPA Punjab and Chandigarh Regional Branch	2
	Delhi	3-8
7.	All India Management Association	3
8.	Apeejay School of Management	3
9.	Delhi Business School	3
10.	Delhi Institute of Advanced Studies	4
11.	Department of Financial Studies University of Delhi, South Campus	4
12.	Faculty of Management Studies	4
13.	Fairfield Institute of Management and Technology	5
14.	Fore School of Management	5
15.	IILM Institute for Higher Education	5
16.	IIPA Delhi Regional Branch	5
17.	Indian Institute of Foreign Trade	6
18.	Indian Institute of Planning and Management	6
19.	Indian Society for Training and Development	6
20.	International College of Financial Planning	7
21.	International Management Institute	7
22.	Jagannath Institute of Management Sciences	7

5.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
23.	Lalita Devi Institute of Management and Sciences	8
24.	Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievences and Pension	8
25.	Rai Business School	8
	Goa	9
26.	Goa Institute of Management	9
27.	IIPA West Coast (Goa) Regional Branch	9
	Gujarat	9-10
28.	IIPA Gujarat Regional Branch	9
29.	Indian Institute of Management	10
30.	Institute of Rural Management	10
31.	Sardar Patel Institute of Public Administration	10
	Haryana	11-12
32.	Haryana Institute of Public Administration	11
33.	IIPA Haryana Regional Branch	11
34.	Indian Business School	11
35.	Management Development Institute	12
	Himachal Pradesh	12
36.	HP Institute of Public Administration	12
37.	IIPA Himachal Pradesh Regional Branch	12
	Jammu & Kashmir	13
38.	IIPA Jammu and Kashmir Regional Branch	13
39.	Institute of Management, Public Administration and Rural Development	13
40	Jharkhand	13
40.	Shri Krishna Institute of Public Administration	13
	Karnataka	14-15
41.	Administrative Training Institute	14
42.	IIPA Karnataka Regional Branch	14
43.	Indian Institute of Management Bangalore (IIMB)	14
44.	M. P. Birla Institute of Management	15

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No
	Kerala	15-16
45.	IIPA Kerala Regional Branch	15
46.	Indian Institute of Management	15
47.	Institute of Management in Government	16
48.	Kerala Institute of Local Administration	16
	Madhya Pradesh	16-17
49.	Academy of Administration and Management	16
50.	IIPA Madhya Pradesh Regional Branch	17
	Maharashtra	17-22
51.	IIPA Maharashtra Regional Branch	17
52.	Indo German Training Centre	17
53.	Institute of Business Management and Research	18
54.	Institute of Business Studies and Research	18
55.	International Institute of Management Studies	18
56.	International School of Management Excellence	19
57.	Jamnalal Bajaj Institute of Management Studies	19
58.	K. J. Somaiya Institute of Management Studies and Research	19
59.	National Institute of Bank Management	19
60.	Pillai's Institute of Management Studies and Research	20
61.	S. P. Jain Institute of Management and Research	20
62.	SIES College of Management Studies	20
63.	Shailesh J. Mehta School of Management	21
64.	Symbiosis Institute of Management Studies	21
65.	Vaikunth Mehta National Institute of Cooperative Management	21
66.	Xavier Institute of Management and Research	22
67.	Yashwantrao Chavan Academy of Development Administration	22
	Meghalaya	22
68	TTPA Meghalova Regional Branch North Fastern Hill University	22

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Mizoram	23
69.	IIPA Mizoram Regional Branch C/o Dept. of Public Administration	23
	Orissa	23
70.	IIPA Orissa Regional Branch	23
	Punjab	23
71.	MGSIPAP District Centre, Bathinda	23
72.	MGSIPAP District Centre, Hoshiarpur	24
73.	MGSIPAP District Centre, Kapurthala	24
74.	MGSIPAP Regional Centre, Ferozpur	24
75.	MGSIPAP Regional Centre, Jalandhar	25
76.	MGSIPAP Regional Centre, Patiala	25
77.	Mahatma Gandhi State Institute of Public Administration	25
	Rajasthan	26
78.	IIPA Rajasthan Regional Branch	26
79.	The HCM Rajasthan State Institute of Public Administration	26
	Tamil Nadu	26-27
80.	Anna Institute of Management	26
81.	IIPA Tamil Nadu Regional Branch	27
82.	Institute of Technology and Management	27
	Tripura	27
83.	State Institute of Public Administration and Rural Development	27
	Uttar Pradesh	28
84.	Birla Institute of Management	28
85.	IIPA Uttar Pradesh Regional Branch	28
86.	Indian Institute of Management	28
87.	Institute of Management Studies	28
	Uttarakhand	29
88.	IIPA Uttarakhand Regional Branch	29
89.	Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of Administration	29

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
90.	Uttarakhand Academy of Administration	29
	West Bengal	30-31
91.	Administrative Training Institute	30
92.	Globsyn Business School	30
93.	IIPA West Bengal Regional Branch	30
94.	Indian Institute of Management Calcutta (IIMC)	31
95.	Indian Institute of Social Welfare and Business Management	31
	Index : Institutes of Management	32-36

ANDHRA PRADESH

1. Administrative Staff College of India Tel : 040-66533000

(ASCI) Fax: 040-23312954
Bella Vista E-mail: skrao@asci.org.in
Raj Bhavan Road Website: www.asci.org.in
Khairataba Contact: Director General

Hyderabad - 500082 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

2. **IIPA Andhra Pradesh Regional Branch** Tel : 040-23513240 Bhramara, 12-2-823A/23 Fax : 040-23525322

Santoshnagar, Mehdipatnam E-mail:gopalkm2006@rediffmail.com

Hyderabad - 500028 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in

Andhra Pradesh Contact: Chairman

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

ASSAM

3. IIPA Assam Regional Branch Tel : 0361-2227720

"SARANAM", H. No. 13 Fax : 1st Byelane West, S. K. Baruah Road E-mail :

P. O. Assam Sachivalaya Website:www.iipa.ernet.in Guwahati - 781006 Contact: Hony. Secretary

Assam

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

BIHAR

4. **Bihar Institute of Public** Tel : 0612-2273791/4671

Administration and Rural Development 0612-2274670

168, Patliputra ColonyFax: 0612-2274670Patna - 800013Website:www.bipard.orgBiharContact: Director General

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT; PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION; E-GOVERNANCE; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; GOOD GOVERNANCE; NGO DEVELOPMENT; SOCIAL ENTERPRISES MANAGEMENT; PUBLICATION; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; MICRO FINANCE AND PLANNING;

TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION

5. **IIPA Bihar Regional Branch** Tel : 0612-2721174 79, D Block Fax : 0612-2321391

Kadam Kuan E-mail:navnitsinha46@yahoo.co.in

Patna - 800003 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Bihar Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION: PUBLICATION: DOCUMENTATION: TEACHING:

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

CHANDIGARH

6. IIPA Punjab and Chandigarh Tel: 0172-2548885

Regional Branch Fax

C/o Department of Public E-mail:bsghuman@pu.ac.in
Administration Website:www.iipa.ernet. in
Punjab University, Sector - 14 Contact: Hony. Secretary

Chandigarh - 160022

Chandigarh

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

DELHI

7. All India Management Association Tel: 011-24645100

Management House 011-24617354

14, Institutional Area Fax : 011-24626689

Lodhi Road E-mail :

New Delhi - 110003 Website:www.aima-ind.org

Delhi Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; DISTANCE MANAGEMENT EDUCATION; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; SPECIAL CONFERENCES; PUBLICATIONS; TESTING SERVICES AND COMPETITIONS; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

8. Apeciay School of Management Tel: 011-25363979/80

Sector VIII, Institutional Area 011-25363983/86

Dwarka Fax : 011-25363985

New Delhi - 110077 E-mail :asm.dwk.del@apeejay.edu

Delhi Website:www.apeejay.edu

Contact: Director

:

Activities: MANAGEMENT; PUBLICATIONS; ENTREPRENEURIAL DEVELOPMENT; SEMINARS AND CONFERENCES; KNOWLEDGE APPLICATIONS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

9. **Delhi Business School** Tel : 011-41676793

B-11/58, MCIE, Mathura Road 011-32423329/198

(Near Upcoming Metro Station on Fax

Badarpur Border) E-mail :delhi@dbs.edu.in
New Delhi - 110044 Website:www.dbs.edu.in

Delhi Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; PUBLICATIONS; CONSULTANCY; ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT; HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

10. Delhi Institute of Advanced Studies Tel: 011-27932742/4011

 Plot No. 6, Sec - 25
 011-27934400

 Rohini
 Fax : 011-27934200

 New Delhi - 110085
 E-mail :dias@dias.ac.in

 Delhi
 Website:www.dias.ac.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CASE STUDIES; CONSULTANCY; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

11. Department of Financial Studies Tel: 011-24118854/6570

University of Delhi, South Campus Fax : 011-24116570

Benito Juarez Road E-mail :info@mfc.edu

New Delhi - 110021 Website:www.mfc.edu

Delhi Contact: Head

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOUR; MANAGERIAL ECONOMICS; QUANTITATIVE TECHNIQUES; FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING; CORPORATE LAWS; INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT; FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

12. Faculty of Management Studies Tel: 011-27666382/87

University of Delhi 011-27666388

New Delhi - 110007 Fax : Delhi E-mail :

Website:www.fms.edu

Contact: The Administrative Officer

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PUBLICATIONS; CASE DEVELOPMENT; CONSULTANCY; ENTREPRENEURSHIP CELL; FACULTY OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES; QUALITY MANAGEMENT; LEADERSHIP; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

13. Fairfield Institute of Management Tel: 011-25063208/9/10

and Technology 011-25063211/12

Near Oberoi Farm Fax : 011-25063212

Kapashera E-mail:office@fimtindia.com
New Delhi - 110037 Website:www.fimtindia.com

Delhi Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM; ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT; BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS; CASE STUDIES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING;

EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

14. Fore School of Management Tel : 011-41242424-33

B-18, Qutab Institutional Area Fax : 011-26520509

New Delhi - 110016 Website:www.fsm.ac.in

Delhi Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; ORGANISATIONAL BEHAVIOUR AND HUMAN RESOURCE; PUBLICATIONS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

15. IILM Institute for Higher Education Tel: 011-30934300

Lodhi Institutional Area Fax :

Lodhi Road E-mail :pgp@iilm.edu
New Delhi - 110003 Website:www.iilm.edu
Delhi Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PUBLICATIONS; CASE STUDIES; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

16. IIPA Delhi Regional Branch Tel : 011-23355314

Room No. 7A, IIPA Building 011-23702400
I. P Estate Fax : 011-23702440

New Delhi - 110002 E-mail:iceswaroop@rediffmail.com

Delhi Website:www.iipa.ernet.in

Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

17. Indian Institute of Foreign Trade Tel : 011-26853055 B-21, Qutab Institutional Area 011-26963880

New Delhi - Fax
Delhi E-mail:

Website:www.iift.edu
Contact: Director

:

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; ADMINISTRATION; GENERAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME; PUBLICATIONS; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

18. Indian Institute of Planning Tel: 011-41799993/4

and Management Fax

D-4, Level-4, Rectangle-1 E-mail:infodelhi@iipm.edu
Behind Select City Walk, Saket Website:www.iipm.edu
New Delhi - 110017 Contact: Director

Delhi

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

19. Indian Society for Training Tel : 011-26867710 and Development 011-26857157

"Training House" Fax : 011-26867607

B-41, Institute Area E-mail :istd@nic.in

New Mehrauli Road istdtrg@airtelmail.in

New Delhi - 110016 Website:www.istdtrg.org

Delhi Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; ASSISTANCE IN ORGANISATIONAL PROBLEMS; DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATIONS; TEACHING; LEARNING;

EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

20. International College of Financial Tel: 011-66159000

Planning Fax

3rd Floor, Gulab Bhawan E-mail:info@icofp.org
6, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg Website:www.icofp.org
New Delhi - 110002 Contact: Director

Delhi

Activities: MANAGEMENT; CORPORATE TRAINING; FINANCIAL PLANNING MANAGEMENT; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

21. International Management Institute Tel : 011-47194100/200

B-10, Qutub Institutional Area 011-46012729/30
Tara Crescent Fax : 011-26867539
New Delhi - 110016 E-mail :imiinfo@imi.edu
Delhi Website:www.imi.edu

Contact: Director

:

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; PUBLICATIONS; ADMINISTRATION; CASE STUDIES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATAION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

22. **Jagannath Institute of Management** Tel : 011-49219191

SciencesFax: 011-4061910034, Ring RoadE-mail : jimsljp@jims.inLajpat Nagar-IVWebsite:www.jims.inNew Delhi - 110024Contact: Director

Delhi

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; LEADERSHIP; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION;

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

23. Lalita Devi Institute of Management Tel : 011-26651112/3

and SciencesFax:Campus: Mandi RoadE-mail :

Mandi Website:www.ldims.org
New Delhi - 110047 Contact: Chairman

Delhi

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; ENTREPRENEURSHIP PROGRAMME; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; ADMINISTRATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

24. Ministry of Personnel, Public Tel: 011-24363343
Grievences and Pension Fax: 011-24360944

Training Division E-mail:

Department of Personnel & Training Website:persmin.gov.in

Training Division Block No. 11 Contact: Joint Director (Training)

2nd Floor

CGO Complex, Lodhi Road

New Delhi - 110003

Delhi

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING PROGRAMMES; UPGRADATION IN TRAINING PROGRAMMES; IMPLEMENTATION OF NATIONAL TRAINING

POLICY

25. Rai Business School
Espire Campus, A-41
MCIE, Mathura Road
New Delhi - 110044
Delhi
Tel: 011-26991300
011-41560000
Fax: 011-26959999
E-mail:delhi@rbs.edu.in
Website:www.rbs.edu.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PUBLICATIONS; CAREER COUNSELLING; PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT; SEMINARS; **FACULTY** DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME; STUDENT **EXCHANGE** PROGRAMME; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

GOA

26. Goa Institute of Management Tel: 0832-2490300

Ribandar - 403006 0832-2444813/638

Goa Fax : 0832-2444136

Website:www.gim.ac.in Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; ADMINISTRATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

27. **IIPA West Coast (Goa) Regional** Tel : **Branch** Fax :

D-1-B, Government Quarters E-mail:

St. Inez Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Panaji - 403001 Contact: Hony. Secretary

Goa

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

GUJARAT

28. **IIPA Gujarat Regional Branch** Tel : 14, Bandhu Samaj Society Fax :

Near Panchsheel Bus Stand E-mail:pnjce@yahoo.co.in
Usmanpura Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Ahmedabad - 380013 Contact: Hony. Secretary

Gujarat

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

29. Indian Institute of Management Tel: 079-26308357

Vastrapur 079-66323456

Ahemdabad - 380015 Fax : 079-26306896

Gujarat E-mail:director@iimahd.ernet.in

dean@iimahd.ernet.in

Website:iimahd.ernet.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; ADMINISTRATION; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION;

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

30. Institute of Rural Management Tel: 02692-260391/181

P. B. No. 60 Fax : 02692-260188

Anand - 388001 E-mail:

Gujarat Website:www.irma.ac.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; PUBLICATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; ADMINISTRATION;

TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

31. Sardar Patel Institute of Tel: 079-26747612/36

Public Administration079-26741879Satellite RoadFax: 079-26749048

Opp. ISRO E-mail :dg-spipa@gujarat.gov.in

Ahemdabad - 380015 Website:www.spipa.gujarat.gov.in

Gujarat Contact: Director General

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; HUMAN CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT; ORGANIZATIONAL LEARNING PROGRAMMES; EXECUTIVE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; WORKSHOPS; PUBLICATIONS; E-GOVERNANCE TRAINING; CIVIL SERVICE STUDY; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION;

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

HARYANA

32. Haryana Institute of Public Tel: 0124-2340690/91

Administration 0124-2340417

Plot No. 76 Fax : 0124-2348452

HIPA Complex, Sec-18 E-mail:hipagrg@rediffmail.com

Gurgaon - 122001 hipa@hry.nic.in
Haryana Website:www.hipa.nic.in

Contact: Director General

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; ADMINISTRATION; FOUNDATIONAL TRAINING PROGRAMMES; MONITORING AND EVALUATION; ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE; SYSTEM STUDY; DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION;

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

33. IIPA Haryana Regional Branch Tel: 0124-4042527

B-71A, Ground Floor Fax

Platinum Independent Floors E-mail:hrbangia@yahoo.co.in

Ardee City iipaharyana@yahoo.co.in

Gurgaon - 122011 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Haryana Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

34. Indian Business School Tel: 0124-4104897

IDPL Complex, Old Delhi Gurgaon Road Fax : 0124-2341169
Dundahera E-mail :ibsdel@ibsindia.org
Gurgaon - 122016 Website:www.ibsindia.org

Haryana Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT; CASE STUDY FOCUS; COUNSELLING; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE;

TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

35. Management Development Institute

Mehrauli Road, Sukhrali Gurgaon - 122007

Haryana

Tel: 0124-4560000/02
Fax: 0124-4560456
E-mail:deanrc@mdi.ac.in
Website:www.mdi.ac.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PUBLICATIONS; CONSULTANCY; ENTREPRENEURSHIP; INFORMATION MANAGEMENT; TRANSFORMATIONAL LEADERSHIP; QUALITY IMPROVEMENT; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

HIMACHAL PRADESH

36. HP Institute of Public Administration Tel: 0177-2647045/855

Fairlawn 0177-2647808/331

Shimla - 171012 E-mail :hipa-hp@nic.in
Himachal Pradesh Website:himachal.gov.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS;

TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

37. IIPA Himachal Pradesh Regional Tel: 0177-2830926

Branch Fax C/o Department of Public E-mail:

Administration Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Himachal Pradesh University Contact: Hony. Secretary

Summer Hills Shimla - 171005 Himachal Pradesh

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

JAMMU AND KASHMIR

38. **IIPA Jammu and Kashmir Regional** Tel : 0191-2546133 **Branch** 0191-2561389

26, Sector - 6 Fax : Channi Himmat Housing Colony E-mail :

Jammu Tawi - 180012 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Jammu & Kashmir Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

39. Institute of Management, Public Tel : 0191-2474389/90

Administration and Rural Development 0191-2473778

3rd Floor, Vikas Bhawan Fax : 0191-2473778

Jammu - E-mail :impajammu@yahoo.co.in

Jammu and Kashmir Website:www.jkimpa.nic.in

Contact: Director General

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; PUBLICATIONS; SEMINARS; DOCUMENTATION; QUALITY MANAGEMENT; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION

JHARKHAND

40. Shri Krishna Institute of Public Tel : 0651-2283813

Administration 0651-2491070

Mears Road Fax : 0651-2283806

Ranchi - 834008 E-mail :skiparanchi@yahoo.co.in
Jharkhand skiparanchi@gmail.com

Website:www.skipa.nic.in Contact: Director General

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; REGULAR MONITORING; CASE STUDY; DISCUSSION; WORKSHOPS AND SEMINARS; FIELD STUDY; E-NETWORKING; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION

KARNATAKA

41. Administrative Training Institute Tel: 0821-2443839/264

Lalitha Mahal Road 0821-2522142/0906

Mysore - 570011 Fax : 0821-2523899 Karnataka E-mail :dgatim@yahoo.com

> dgatimys-kamy@nic.in Website:www.atimysore.gov.in Contact: Director General

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; WORKSHOPS; CASE STUDIES; RESEARCH; DOCUMENTATION; ORIENTATION COURSES; REFRESHER

COURSES; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

42. IIPA Karnataka Regional Branch Tel : 080-22372897

Room No. 4 and 5, Ground Floor Fax : 080-28460829

M. S. Building, 5th Stage E-mail: jeeves0607@yahoo.com
Dr. Ambedkar Veedhi Website: www.iipa.ernet.in
Bengaluru - 560001 Contact: Hony. Secretary

Karnataka

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING: EDUCATION: ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

43. Indian Institute of Management Tel : 080-26582450

Bangalore (IIMB)

Bannerghatta Road

Bengaluru - 560076

Karnataka

080-26993996/002

Fax : 080-26584050/04

E-mail:info@iimb.ernet.in

Website:www.iimb.ernet.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION;

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

44. M. P. Birla Institute of Management Tel: 080-22382798/9634

Associate Bharatiya Vidya Bhavan 080-22354275
43, Race Course Road Fax: 080-22389635
Bangaluru - 560001 E-mail:info@mpbim.com
Karnataka Website:www.mpbim.com

Contact: Principal

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; ORIENTATION PROGRAMME; STRESS MANAGEMENT; QUALITY MANAGEMENT; MANAGERIAL SKILLS; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE;

TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

KERALA

45. **IIPA Kerala Regional Branch** Tel : Srisylam, Konkalam Fax :

Aramada P. O. E-mail :drpsukunair@gmail.com
Thiruvananthapuram - 695032 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Kerala Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

46. Indian Institute of Management

IIMK Campus P. O.

Kozhikode - 673570

Kerala

Tel: 0495-2803001

Fax: 0495-2803010-11

E-mail:director@iimk.ac.in

Website:www.iimk.ac.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; PUBLICATIONS; EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT; FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMME; CONSULTING ASSINGNMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

47. Institute of Management in Tel : 0471-2304608/6739

Government 0471-2300059 Vikas Bhavan P. O. : 0471-2302391 Fax E-mail:imgtvpm@gmail.com Thiruvananthapuram - 695033 Kerala

imgtvpm@hotmail.com

Website:img.kerala.gov.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT: TRAINING; CONSULTANCY: PLANNING IMPLEMENTATION MANAGEMENT SKILLS: ORGANIZATIONAL CAPABILITY; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

48. Kerala Institute of Local Tel : 0487-2201312/0244

Administration 0487-2201768 P. O. Mulamkunnathukavu : 0487-2201062 Fax Thrissur - 680581 E-mail:mail@kilaoneline.org Kerala Website: www.kilaonline.org

Contact:

MANAGEMENT; LOCAL GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION; Activities: URBAN GOVERNANCE AND DEVELOPMENT; TRAINING SKILL DEVELOPMENT; HUMAN DEVELOPMENT: PUBLICATION: TEACHING: LEARNING: EDUCATION

MADHYA PRADESH

49. Academy of Administration and Tel Management Fax

> Post Bag No. 506 E-mail:mpacademy@mp.nic.in Bhopal - 462016 Website:www.mp.gov.in Madhya Pradesh Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; RESEARCH; PUBLICATION; ADMINISTRATION; ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT; DEVELOPING LEADERSHIP; QUALITY IMPROVEMENT; DOCUMENTATION FOR IMPROVING PROCESSES; PLANNING AND IMPLEMENTATION; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

50. **IIPA Madhya Pradesh** Tel : 0755-2461095

Regional Branch Fax

C/o Academy of Administration E-mail:iipa_mp@rediffmail.com

Room No. 3, 1100 Quarters Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Bhopal - 462016 Contact: Hony. Secretary

Madhya Pradesh

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

MAHARASHTRA

51. **IIPA Maharashtra** Tel : 022-22021850 **Regional Branch** Fax : 022-22821237

Room No. 13, Ground Floor E-mail

Mantralaya :prsecretarytocm@maharashtra.gov.in

Mumbai - 400032 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Maharashtra Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING: EDUCATION: ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

52. Indo German Training Centre Tel : 022-22822002

2-B, Vulcan Insurance Building 022-22834773

2nd Floor, Veer Nariman Road E-mail :mumbai@igtcindia.com
Churchgate Website:www.igtcindia.com

Mumbai - 400020 Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; ADMINISTRATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING;

LEARNING: EDUCATION: ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

53. Institute of Business Management Tel: 020-27475090/8666

and Research

MIDC, Block-C

Chinchwad

Pune - 411019

Fax : 020-27471753

E-mail:ibmrc@vsnl.in

Website:www.ibmr.org

Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; ORGANISATIONAL BEHAVIOUR; PROGRAMMING SKILLS; FUNCTIONAL KNOWLEDGE; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING;

EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

54. Institute of Business Studies Tel : 020-41240135 and Research Fax : 020-41240135

IBSAR Campus, Shiv Ranjan Complex E-mail:

5. No. 12, Someshwarwadi Website:www.ibsar.ac.in

Pashan Contact: Director

Pune - 411008 Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; SKILL DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOPS; PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT; SEMINARS; LEADERSHIP; QUALITY MANAGEMENT; FIELD PROJECTS; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

55. International Institute of Tel : 020-22919500/01

Management Studies 020-22919502-50

Kasarsai Road Fax : 020-26709170

Near Hinjewadi IT Park E-mail:

Pune - 411033 Website:www.iimspune.edu.in

Maharashtra Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; ADMINISTRATION; STUDENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

56. International School of Management Tel : 022-27622002/3

Excellence Fax : 022-28416767

D-400, MIDC E-mail:

Uran Phatta, Nerul Website:www.isme.in
Navi Mumbai - Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

57. Jamnalal Bajaj Institute of Tel: 022-22024133

Management StudiesFaxH. T. Parekh MargE-mail :

Backbay Reclamation, Churchgate Website:www.jbims.edu Mumbai - 400020 Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CASE STUDIES; WORKSHOPS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

58. K. J. Somaiya Institute of Tel : 022-67283000/50

Management Studies and Research Fax : 022-21027219

Vidyanagar, Vidyavihar (E) E-mail :info@simsr.somaiya.edu Mumbai - 400077 Website:simsr.somaiya.edu

Maharashtra Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PUBLICATIONS; CONSULTANCY; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

59. National Institute of Bank

Management

Kondhwe Khurd, NIBM P. O.

Pune - 411048

Tel: 020-26716000

020-26833080

Fax: 020-26834478

Website:www.nibmindia.org

Maharashtra Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH IN BANKING; BANK MANAGEMENT; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

60. Pillai's Institute of Management Tel : 022-27451700/6100

Studies and Research

Mahatma Education Society

Dr. K. M. Vasudevan Pillai's Campus

Plot No. 10, Sec - 16, New Panvel

Mumbai - 410206

Fax : 022-27483208

E-mail :vpillai@mes.ac.in

Website:www.piit.ac.in

Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE;

022-27463736

TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

61. **S. P. Jain Institute of Management** Tel : 022-26237454/0396

and Research022-26232401Munshi Nagar, Dadabhai RoadFax : 022-26237042Andheri WestE-mail :spjicom@spjimr.orgMumbai - 400058Website:www.spjmr.org

Maharashtra Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PUBLICATIONS; CONSULTANCY; QUALITY MANAGEMENT; ADMINISTRATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

62. SIES College of Management Studies Tel: 022-27708376/77

Plot 1E, Sec-V Fax : 022-27708379

Nerul E-mail :sies@siescoms.edu

Navi Mumbai - 400706 Website:www.siescoms.edu

Maharashtra Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT; LEADERSHIP; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

63. Shailesh J. Mehta School of Tel: 022-25767781

ManagementFax: 022-25722872/3480IIT Bombay, PowaiWebsite:www.som.iitb.ac.in

Mumbai - 400076 Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME; SEMINARS; CONSULTANCY; LEADERSHIP; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; SEMINARS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

64. Symbiosis Institute of Management Tel : 020-30213200

Studies Fax: 020-30213333

Opp. Station EME Workshop E-mail:simsmdp@sims.edu

Range Hills Road, Khadi Website:www.sims.edu

Pune - 411020 Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT; CASE STUDIES; QUALITY MANAGEMENT; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; LIVE PROJECTS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION: ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

EBOOK TON, NONDEMIE NOTIVITIES

65. Vaikunth Mehta National Institute Tel: 020-25701000

of Cooperative Management Fax: 020-25537726

University Road F-mail:info@vamnicom.gov

University Road E-mail :info@vamnicom.gov.in
Pune - 411007 Website:www.vamnicom.org

Maharashtra Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; PUBLICATION; ADMINISTRATION; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

66. Xavier Institute of Management Tel : 022-65221909/11 and Research Fax : 022-22650607

St. Xavier's College Campus E-mail :admin@ximr.ac.in

Mahapalika Marg Website:www.ximr.ac.in

Mumbai - 400001 Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; MANAGEMENT KNOWLEDGE AND PRACTICE; LEADERSHIP; STRATEGY AND OPERATIONS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

67. Yashwantrao Chavan Academy of Tel: 020-25608000

Development Administration Fax: 020-25608100

Raj Bhawan Complex E-mail:

Ganeshkhind, Baner Road Website:www.yashada.org

Pune - 411007 Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; PUBLICATION; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

MEGHALAYA

68. IIPA Meghalaya Regional Branch Tel : 0364-2723031
North Eastern Hill University Fax : 0364-2550076

Umshing E-mail:pmalngiang@yahoo.co.in
Shilong - 793022 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Meghalaya Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

MIZORAM

69. IIPA Mizoram Regional Branch Tel : 0389-2340804

C/o Dept. of Public Administration Fax : 0389-2340804

Mizoram University E-mail:srinibas_mzu@yahoo.co.in

Aizawl - 796012 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Mizoram Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

ORISSA

70. **IIPA Orissa Regional Branch** Tel : 0674-2534444 2/1, V.I.C., Unit-I Fax : 0674-2534444

Bhubaneshwar - 751009 E-mail : jugalkmishra2002@yahoo.com

Orissa Website:www.iipa.ernet.in

Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENATION; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION: ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

PUNJAB

71. MGSIPAP District Centre, Bathinda
Room No. 216, Mini Secretariat
Bathinda Punjab

Tel: 0164-2241719
Fax: 0164-2241719
E-mail:dcbtd@mgsipap.org
Website:www.mgsipap.org
Contact: Project Coordinator

Activities: MANAGEMENT; PLANNING; ECONOMIC GROWTH; PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT; PUBLICATIONS; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TRAINING; MANPOWER SERVICES; SKILL DEVELOPMENT; PROBITY AND TRANSPARENCY; EVALUATION STUDIES; PERSONNEL MANGEMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION

72. MGSIPAP District Centre, Hoshiarpur Tel : 01882-244383

Fax : 01882-244383 Zila Parishad Building Hoshiarpur -E-mail:dchsr@mgsipap.org Punjab Website:www.mgsipap.org

Contact: Programme Coordinator

Activities: MANAGEMENT; PLANNING; ECONOMIC GROWTH; PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT; PUBLICATIONS; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TRAINING; MANPOWER SERVICES; SKILL DEVELOPMENT; PROBITY AND TRANSPARENCY; EVALUATION STUDIES: PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION

73. MGSIPAP District Centre, Kapurthala Tel : 01882-232997

Virsa Vihar Building Fax : 01882-232997 Kapurthala -E-mail:dcktl@mgspap.org Punjab Website:www.mgspap.org

Contact: Programme Coordinator

Activities: MANAGEMENT; PLANNING; ECONOMIC GROWTH; PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT; PUBLICATIONS; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TRAINING: MANPOWER SERVICES; SKILL DEVELOPMENT; PROBITY AND TRANSPARENCY; EVALUATION STUDIES: PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT: TEACHING: LEARNING: EDUCATION

74. MGSIPAP Regional Centre, Ferozpur Tel : 01632-222082 Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Bhawan : 01632-222082 Fax

Malwal Road E-mail:rcfzp@mgsipap.org Ferozpur -Website:www.mgsipap.org

Punjab Contact: Regional Project Coordinator

Activities: MANAGEMENT; PLANNING; ECONOMIC GROWTH; PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT; PUBLICATIONS; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TRAINING; MANPOWER SERVICES; SKILL DEVELOPMENT; PROBITY AND TRANSPARENCY; EVALUATION STUDIES; PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING;

EDUCATION

75. MGSIPAP Regional Centre, Jalandhar Tel: 0181-2250060

DLR Building, Kapurthala Road Fax

Behind Sports College E-mail :rcjal@mgsipap.org

Jalandhar - Website:www.mgsipap.org

Punjab Contact: Programme Coordinator

Activities: MANAGEMENT; PLANNING; ECONOMIC GROWTH; PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT; PUBLICATIONS; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TRAINING; MANPOWER SERVICES; SKILL DEVELOPMENT; PROBITY AND TRANSPARENCY; EVALUATION STUDIES; PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION

76. MGSIPAP Regional Centre, Patiala Tel : 0175-2204545

2-D, Passi Road Fax : 0175-2204545
Patiala - E-mail :rcptl@mgsipap.org
Punjab Website:www.mgsipap.org

Contact: Regional Project Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; PLANNING; ECONOMIC GROWTH; PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT; PUBLICATIONS; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TRAINING; MANPOWER SERVICES; SKILL DEVELOPMENT; PROBITY AND TRANSPARENCY; EVALUATION STUDIES; PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION

77. Mahatma Gandhi State Institute of Tel: 0172-2793588/90
Public Administration 0172-2793591

Institutional Area, Sec-26 Fax : 0172-2793931

Chandigarh - 160019 E-mail:

Punjab Website:www.mgsipap.org

Contact: Director General

Activities: MANAGEMENT; PLANNING; ECONOMIC GROWTH; PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT; PUBLICATIONS; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TRAINING; MANPOWER SERVICES; SKILL DEVELOPMENT; PROBITY AND TRANSPARENCY; EVALUATION STUDIES; PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION

RAJASTHAN

78. IIPA Rajasthan Regional Branch Tel : 0141-2711624

C/o HCM RIDA Campus Fax : 7-JHA-5, Jawahar Nagar E-mail :

Jaipur - 302004Website:www.iipa.ernet.inRajasthanContact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

79. The HCM Rajasthan State Institute Tel : 0141-2704950-56

of Public Administration Fax: 0141-2705420/2542
Centre for Management Studies E-mail:hcmripa@sancharnet.in
Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg hcmripa@rajasthan.gov.in

Jaipur - 302017 Website:www.hcmripa.gov.in

Rajasthan Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; PUBLICATIONS; LAWS AND REVENUE ADMINISTRATION; PUBLIC SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT; MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOUR; DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

TAMIL NADU

80. Anna Institute of Management Tel: 044-24938247/7170

163/1, P. S. Kumarasamy Raja Salai Fax : 044-24937062
(Greenways Road) E-mail :aimchn@dataone.in
Chennai - 600028 Website:www.annainstitute.org

Tamil Nadu Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; SEMINARS AND CONFERENCES; E-GOVERNANCE; PRODUCTIVITY IMPROVEMENT; ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOUR; TOTAL QUALITY MANAGEMENT; PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

81. IIPA Tamil Nadu Regional Branch

Tel : 044-24338714 Plot No. 1082, D. No. 165 Fax : 044-24343784

6th Avenue, Anna Nagar E-mail:prshampathias@yahoo.com

Chennai - 600040 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in Tamil Nadu Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES: INFORMATION DISSEMINATION: SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS: ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION: DOCUMENTATION: TEACHING:

LEARNING: EDUCATION: ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

82. Institute of Technology and Tel : 044-27470133/34

044-27470135/36 Management

No. 11/D14, 4th Main Road : 044-27470524 Fax

Sipcot IT Park, E-mail:chennai@itm.edu Old Mahabalipuram Road Website:www.itm.edu Pudupakkam Post, Siruseri Contact: Director

Chennai - 603103

Tamil Nadu

MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PUBLICATIONS; CASE STUDIES; Activities: SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; SKILL ADMINISTRATION: DEVELOPMENT: LEADERSHIP: SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT; ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING;

EDUCATION: ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

TRIPURA

83. State Institute of Public Tel : 0381-2374048/933

Administration and Rural Development 0381-2374326 : 0381-2370613 Arundhuti Nagar Fax

Agartala - 799003 E-mail:sipardtri@rediffmail.com

Tripura Website:www.sipard.nic.in Contact: Director General

Activities: MANAGEMENT: TRAINING: RESEARCH: PUBLICATION: INFORMATION ADMINISTRATION; MANAGEMENT SYSTEM: **PROJECT** EVALUATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING;

EDUCATION

UTTAR PRADESH

84. Birla Institute of Management Tel: 0120-2323001-10

Plot No. 5, Knowledge Park-II Fax : 0120-2323001/22/25
Greater Noida - 201306 E-mail :director@bimtech.ac.in
Uttar Pradesh Website:www.bimtech.ac.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE;

TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

85. IIPA Uttar Pradesh Regional Branch Tel : 0522-2286661

27-B/5, Lajpat Rai Marg

Lucknow - 226001

Uttar Pradesh

Fax : 0522-2207188

E-mail :iipadhau@up.nic.in

Website:www.iipa.ernet.in

Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

86. Indian Institute of Management Tel: 0522-2734101-120

Prabandh Nagar Fax: 0522-2734025/05
Off Sitapur Road E-mail:diroffice@iiml.ac.in
Lucknow - 226013 Website:www.iiml.ac.in
Uttar Pradesh Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; ADMINISTRATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

87. Institute of Management Studies Tel: 0120-4170600

Lal Quan, Bulandshahar Road 0120-2866033/35

Ghaziabad - 201009 Fax : 0120-2866034

Uttar Pradesh E-mail :director@ims-ghaziabad.ac.in

Website:www.ims-ghaziabad.ac.in

Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

UTTARAKHAND

88. IIPA Uttarakhand Regional Branch Tel: 0135-2712044

Uttarakhand Secretariat Fax : 0135-2712040

6, Subhash Marg E-mail:

Dehradun - 248001 Website:www.iipa.ernet.in
Uttarakhand Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

89. Lal Bahadur Shastri National Tel : 0135-2632405/89

Academy of Administration 0135-2632236/367

Mussoorie - 248179 Fax : 0135-2632350/720

Uttarakhand E-mail:

Website:www.lbsnaa.ernet.in

Contact: Chairman

Activities: MANAGEMENT; GOOD GOVERNANCE; TRAINING; RESEARCH; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; TOTAL QUALITY MANAGEMENT; ADMINISTRATION; DOCUMENTATION; PUBLICATIONS; URBAN MANAGEMENT; RURAL MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

90. Uttarakhand Academy of Tel: 05942-235011

Administration 05942-236068/149

Ardwell Camp Fax : 05942-237642

Mallital E-mail:

Nainital - 263001 Website:www.uaoa.in Uttarakhand Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; LEADERSHIP; ACTION PLANNING; E-GOVERNANCE; HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT; DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

WEST BENGAL

91. Administrative Training Institute Tel: 23370120/4043

Govt. of West Bengal 23374015

FC Block, Sec-III Fax : 23373960

Salt Lake E-mail :dirati@vsnl.net

Kolkata - 700106 Website:www.atiwb.gov.in

West Bengal Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; TRAINING; PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION; FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT; ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; DISASTER MANAGEMENT; URBAN MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

92. Globsyn Business School Tel: 033-40003600 Globsyn Crystals Fax: 033-23573684

XI, 11 and 12, Block EP E-mail: gbs@globsyn.co.in

Sec-V, Salt Lake Electronics Complex Website: www.globsynbschool.com

Kolkata - 700091 Contact: Director

West Bengal

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; LEADERSHIP; APPLICATION SKILLS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION;

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

93. IIPA West Bengal Regional Branch Tel :

4-A, Northern Avenue Fax: 033-28420261
Kolkata - 700037 E-mail: suryyaray@sify.com
West Bengal Website: www.iipa.ernet.in
Contact: Hony. Secretary

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; INFORMATION DISSEMINATION; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; ADMINISTRATION; PUBLICATION; DOCUMENTATION; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

94. Indian Institute of Management Tel: 033-24678300/1

Calcutta (IIMC) 033-24532676/3451

Diamond Harbour Road Fax : 033-24678307/7174

Joka E-mail:

Kolkata - 700104 Website :www.iimcal.ac.in

West Bengal Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS; PUBLICATIONS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING; LEARNING; EDUCATION;

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

95. Indian Institute of Social Welfare Tel: 033-22413756/5792

and Business Management 033-22418694/95

Management House Fax : 033-22413975

College Square West E-mail :iiswbm@iiswbm.edu

Kolkata - 700073 Website:www.iiswbm.edu

West Bengal Contact: Director

Activities: MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PUBLICATIONS; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE; TEACHING;

LEARNING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

INDEX

INDEX

S.No.	Name of the Organisation	State	Page No.
1.	Academy of Administration and	Madhya Pradesh	16
2.	Management Administrative Staff College of India (ASCI)	Andhra Pradesh	1
3.	Administrative Training Institute	Karnataka	14
4.	Administrative Training Institute	West Bengal	30
5.	All India Management Association	Delhi	3
6.	Anna Institute of Management	Tamil Nadu	26
7.	Apeejay School of Management	Delhi	3
8.	Bihar Institute of Public Administration and Rural Development	Bihar	2
9.	Birla Institute of Management	Uttar Pradesh	28
10.	Delhi Business School	Delhi	3
11.	Delhi Institute of Advanced Studies	Delhi	4
12.	Department of Financial Studies	Delhi	4
	University of Delhi, South Campus		
13.	Faculty of Management Studies	Delhi	4
14.	Fairfield Institute of Management and Technology	Delhi	5
15.	Fore School of Management	Delhi	5
16.	Globsyn Business School	West Bengal	30
17.	Goa Institute of Management	Goa	9
18.	Haryana Institute of Public Administration	Haryana	11
19.	HP Institute of Public Administration	Himachal Pradesh	12
20.	IILM Institute for Higher Education	Delhi	5
21.	IIPA Andhra Pradesh Regional Branch	Andhra Pradesh	1
22.	IIPA Assam Regional Branch	Assam	1
23.	IIPA Bihar Regional Branch	Bihar	2
24.	IIPA Delhi Regional Branch	Delhi	5

5.No.	Name of the Organisation	State	Page No.
25.	IIPA Gujarat Regional Branch	Gujarat	9
26.	IIPA Haryana Regional Branch	Haryana	11
27.	IIPA Himachal Pradesh Regional Branch	Himachal Pradesh	12
28.	IIPA Jammu and Kashmir Regional Branch	Jammu & Kashmir	13
29.	IIPA Karnataka Regional Branch	Karnataka	14
30.	IIPA Kerala Regional Branch	Kerala	15
31.	IIPA Madhya Pradesh Regional Branch	Madhya Pradesh	17
32.	IIPA Maharashtra Regional Branch	Maharashtra	17
33.	IIPA Meghalaya Regional Branch North Eastern Hill University	Meghalaya	22
34.	IIPA Mizoram Regional Branch C/o Dept. of Public Administration	Mizoram	23
35.	IIPA Orissa Regional Branch	Orissa	23
36.	IIPA Punjab and Chandigarh Regional Branch	Chandigarh	2
37.	IIPA Rajasthan Regional Branch	Rajasthan	26
38.	IIPA Tamil Nadu Regional Branch	Tamil Nadu	27
39.	IIPA Uttar Pradesh Regional Branch	Uttar Pradesh	28
40.	IIPA Uttarakhand Regional Branch	Uttarakhand	29
41.	IIPA West Bengal Regional Branch	West Bengal	30
42.	IIPA West Coast (Goa) Regional Branch	Goa	9
43.	Indian Business School	Haryana	11
44.	Indian Institute of Foreign Trade	Delhi	6
45.	Indian Institute of Management	Gujarat	10
46.	Indian Institute of Management	Kerala	15
47.	Indian Institute of Management	Uttar Pradesh	28
48.	Indian Institute of Management Bangalore (IIMB)	Karnataka	14

S.No.	Name of the Organisation	State	Page No.
49.	Indian Institute of Management Calcutta (IIMC)	West Bengal	31
50.	Indian Institute of Planning and	Delhi	6
	Management		
51.	Indian Institute of Social Welfare and Business Management	West Bengal	31
52.	Indian Society for Training and Development	Delhi	6
53.	Indo German Training Centre	Maharashtra	17
54.	Institute of Business Management and Research	Maharashtra	18
55.	Institute of Business Studies and Research	Maharashtra	18
56.	Institute of Management in Government	Kerala	16
57.	Institute of Management Studies	Uttar Pradesh	28
58.	Institute of Management, Public Administration and Rural Development	Jammu and Kashmir	13
59.	Institute of Rural Management	Gujarat	10
60.	Institute of Technology and Management	Tamil Nadu	27
61.	International College of Financial Planning	Delhi	7
62.	International Institute of Management Studies	Maharashtra	18
63.	International Management Institute	Delhi	7
64.	International School of Management Excellence	Maharashtra	19
65.	Jagannath Institute of Management Sciences	Delhi	7
66.	Jamnalal Bajaj Institute of Management Studies	Maharashtra	19
67.	K. J. Somaiya Institute of Management Studies and Research	Maharashtra	19
68.	Kerala Institute of Local Administration	Kerala	16
69.	Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of Administration	Uttarakhand	29

S.No.	Name of the Organisation	State	Page No.
70.	Lalita Devi Institute of Management and Sciences	Delhi	8
71.	M. P. Birla Institute of Management	Karnataka	15
72.	Mahatma Gandhi State Institute of Public Administration	Punjab	25
73.	Management Development Institute	Haryana	12
74.	MGSIPAP District Centre, Bathinda	Punjab	23
75.	MGSIPAP District Centre, Hoshiarpur	Punjab	24
76.	MGSIPAP District Centre, Kapurthala	Punjab	24
77.	MGSIPAP Regional Centre, Ferozpur	Punjab	24
78.	MGSIPAP Regional Centre, Jalandhar	Punjab	25
79.	MGSIPAP Regional Centre, Patiala	Punjab	25
80.	Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievences and Pension	Delhi	8
81.	National Institute of Bank Management	Maharashtra	19
82.	Pillai's Institute of Management Studies and Research	Maharashtra	20
83.	Rai Business School	Delhi	8
84.	S. P. Jain Institute of Management and Research	Maharashtra	20
85.	Sardar Patel Institute of Public Administration	Gujarat	10
86.	Shailesh J. Mehta School of Management	Maharashtra	21
87.	Shri Krishna Institute of Public Administration	Jharkhand	13
88.	SIES College of Management Studies	Maharashtra	20
89.	State Institute of Public Administration and Rural Development	Tripura	27
90.	Symbiosis Institute of Management Studies	Maharashtra	21
91.	The HCM Rajasthan State Institute of Public Administration	Rajasthan	26
92.	Uttarakhand Academy of Administration	Uttarakhand	29

S.No.	Name of the Organisation	State	Page No.
93.	Vaikunth Mehta National Institute of Cooperative Management	Maharashtra	21
94.	Xavier Institute of Management and Research	Maharashtra	22
95.	Yashwantrao Chavan Academy of Development Administration	Maharashtra	22